Wall, Treeva

From: Press, Brenda

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Hicks, Christopher

Cc: Wall, Treeva; Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve; Baker, Robert; Johnson, Jeff; Sherk, Adam; Mcray,
Nicholas; Daubert, Tim

Subject: RE: Phone Message - Long Acres Dr

Good morning Chris —

It appears that there are other issues going on here and we need to further investigate these items. At this
time, we are not going to proceed with the swale work. It doesnt make any sense that this gentlemen would
receive water based on the inverted road and general typography of the area. We will keep you informed of
any further action that is to be taken.

Thank you!
Brenda

Nick/Tim —
Can you please let me know when you have time available to review/discuss this issue?

Thanks!
Brenda

From: Hicks, Christopher

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Press, Brenda <bpress@Ilakecountyfl.gov>

Cc: Wall, Treeva <TWall@lakecountyfl.gov>; Dean, Randy <RDean@Ilakecountyfl.gov>; Lee, Steve
<slee@lakecountyfl.gov>; Baker, Robert <rbaker@Ilakecountyfl.gov>

Subject: FW: Phone Message - Long Acres Dr

Brenda,

Mr. Willey lives across from the retention area we submitted to have the contract swale work done. Do you happen to
have an approximate time | can give him as to when this work will be started?

Thanks,

CHRISTOPHER HICKS

@ Equipment Operator 3
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

LAKE Road Operations, Maintenance Area Il
CDU NTY A Post Office Box 7800, Tavares, FL 32778-7800
FLORIDA P 352-669-2814 | F 352-669-2836
Real Florida. E chicks@lakecountyfl.gov | www.lakecountyfl.gov
Real Close,

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.



From: Wall, Treeva

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 8:12 AM

To: Dean, Randy <RDean@lakecountyfl.gov>

Cc: Lee, Steve <slee@lakecountyfl.gov>; Hicks, Christopher <chicks@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: Phone Message - Long Acres Dr

Gentlemen,

Bob Willey
31624 Long Acres Dr
Sorrento

352-383-1684

Called to ask about the status of his drainage request. He says that markings were made, but no work has been done as
yet.

Thank you,
TREEVA WALL
Office Associate Il
LAKE PUBLIC WORKS
CDU NTY Road Operations Division, Maintenance Area Ill
FLORIDA
Beal Florida. A PO Box 7800, Tavares FL 32778
Real Close, P 352-669-2814 | F 352-669-2836

E twall@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.



